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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1022,  Assessment NO.: AN07T6902, Notice#1

C2PC request 
QDS-BRCM1022, add...

07U10982-1B1 FCC 
UNII DFS C2PC...

From: September Radecki 
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2007 11:24 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: RE: Broadcom Corporation, FCC ID: QDS-BRCM1022, Assessment NO.:
AN07T6902, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Below are the replies to your questions on the above referenced
application.

Question #1: The DFS test report section 6.3 indicates "The highest
power level within these bands is 25.9 dBm EIRP in the 5250-5350 MHz
band ..." But based on previous filings under this FCC ID, the highest
power level in the 5250-5350 MHz band is 26.4 dBm EIRP, not 25.9 dBm,
please explain where the value comes from.
<CCS Answer:> Please see attached revised test report.

Question #2: The DFS test report section 6.3 indicates "(for 40 MHz
BANDWIDTH TESTS)The Master Device is a Broadcom Access Point, FCC ID:
QDS-BRCM0125." But this FCC ID does not exist. Please verify.
<CCS Answer:> Please see attached revised test report.

Thank you for your help.

Best regards,
September

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


